6:00 P.M.

STATE OF KANSAS} CITY OF SABETHA \SS

The Governing Body of the City of Sabetha met in regular session in the Commission Room at City Hall. In attendance were: Mayor Douglas Clark, Commissioners Nick Aberle, Julie Burenheide, Norman Schmitt, Jr. and Maridel Wittmer. Also in attendance were Heather Stewart, Janet Freeman, Robert Ruddick, Douglas Allen and Bill Shroyer.

Pledge of Allegiance

Approved the minutes from the June 10, 2019.

At 6:01 p.m. Mayor Doug Clark opened a hearing for a code abatement hearing for 1411 Virginia. There were no comments from the public. Mayor Doug Clark closed the hearing at 6:02 p.m.

ORDINANCE #1540 QUALIFICATIONS FOR POLICE OFFICER Commissioner Maridel Wittmer made a motion to approve Ordinance #1540. An ordinance amending in part portions of the current code of the City of Sabetha, regulating and establishing qualifications for persons appointed as police officers. Commissioner Norman Schmitt, Jr. seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

ORDINANCE #1541 AMENDING & ESTABLISHING NO PARKING ZONE Commissioner Julie Burenheide made a motion to approve #1541. An ordinance amending in part portions of the current code of the City of Sabetha, regulating and establishing local traffic regulation within the corporate limits of the City of Sabetha. Commissioner Nick Aberle seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

ORDINANCE #1542 AMENDING CODES FOR TOBACCO PURCHASE Commissioner Nick Aberle made a motion to approve Ordinance #1542. An Ordinance amending in part portions of the current code of the City of Sabetha, to amend Section 5.7 of the uniform public offense code prohibition the sale, furnishing, and distribution of tobacco by any persons under the age of 21 in the City of Sabetha and repealing any conflicting ordinances or resolution and setting and effective date. Commisioner Maridel Wittmer seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

RESOLUTION #2019-18 ESTABLISHING INTER-SECTIONS FOR STOP SIGNS & YIELD SIGNS Commissioner Norman Schmitt Jr. made a motion to approve Resolution #2019-18. A resolution defining, declaring, and establishing intersections with stop signs and yield signs within the City of Sabetha pursuant to section 14-204 of the Sabetha city code as adopted by ordinance #1518. Commissioner Nick Aberle seconded the motion. The motion carried 4 – 1. Commissioner Julie Burenheide voted against the motion.

RESOLUTION #2019-19 1411 VIRGINIA CODE ABATEMENT	Commissioner Maridel Wittmer made a motion to approve Resolution #2019-19. A resolution finding that a nuisance exists and seeking abatement of certain violations of section 4-601 and section 8-501 of the city code of the City of Sabetha and assessing the costs of such abatement against the property. Commissioner Nick Aberle seconded the motion. The motion carried $5-0$.
RESOLUTION #2019-20 CODE ABATEMENT 403 N. 6 th .	Commissioner Nick Aberle made a motion to approve Resolution #2019-20. A resolution finding that a nuisance exists, ordering abatement of certain violations of Article 3 of Chapter VIII of the city code of the City of Sabetha and assessing the costs of such abatement against the property after notice to the owner. Commissioner Norman Schmitt, Jr. seconded the motion. The motion carried $5-0$.
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT – JEFF ULRICH	Commissioner Nick Aberle made a motion to approve a Conditional Use for Jeff Ulrich to build an oversized accessory building on a vacant lot located on the northwest corner of 14^{th} & Utah. Commissioner Julie Burenheide seconded the motion. The motion carried $5-0$.
MUNICIPAL JUDGE APPOINTMENT - SCOTT ANSON	Commissioner Norman Schmitt, Jr. made a motion to approve the Mayor's appointment of Scott Anson as the Municipal Judge for the City of Sabetha. Commissioner Julie Burenheide seconded the motion. The motion carried $5-0$.
<u>ANNOUNCEMENTS</u>	Lt. Governor Lynn Rogers open forum, August 5 th , 6:00 p.m at the Main Event.
	The meeting was adjourned at 6:16 p.m. for the Commission to view the recently purchased Fire Trucks at the Volunteer Fire Department building.
	Mayor

ATTEST:_

City Clerk